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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, May 24,201 1 1259 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 1:\2011\110067\110067cancel pats.vsm.doc 
Order Type: 

5/24/2011 12:58:00 PM 
Docket Number: 11 0067-TC 

Cancel PAT I Current Yr 

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 

gbrza mss / I  
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-4 1 3-62 14 

FPSC-COMMISSION CL F F 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110067 

AT&T Florida 
CenturyLink 
Fairpoint Communications 
Florida Public Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
Smart City Telecom 
'TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, lnc. 

I DIRECTORY I I 
TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
TL727 sandy. khazraee@,centurylink.com Yes 
TL7 19 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
TD953 gerry.rockey@protelinc.com No 
TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
TL7 12 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
TL7 15 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
TL73 1 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TL7 18 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
TL7 10 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
TL7 16 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 5/24/2011 at 4:51:35 PM 
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Com m iss ion Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: 03656-1 1 .pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 331760) 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/24/20 1 1 
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case AsslglWlllt and Schetlul1ag Record 	 Page 1 of 1-SCtton 	1 - Offlc. of eo.tnlon C1ff1 ·--­
Docket No. UOOfZ-rC o.te Docleeted: OUID/10ll Tttle: 	 Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 2162 by 

Florida PVblic eom.unlcattons, effective Dece.ber 31, 2010. 

1
COMpany: Florida PVbllc Co.-untcatlons 
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Offlctal Flltn" o.te: EJeplratton: 
Last o.y to Suspend: 
Refer'" to: ADM APA CLK ECR GeL PIF (RAD) sse 

Sectfon 2 - OPB ea.l.teJ and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 11M Schedule 
ftARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING t:XX:rMENT 
:cr IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (ISO) 4n-6Zl0 

lXJlQca IIIoduZ. 'l(f) 

Staff ~1.t101J11H!ntl 
Due DoItes 

OI'B Staff rn CUrrent C4SR revision level Previous CUrrent 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
1. 

Stiff CouUIZ I. 
g. 

10. 
ll.~ 
11. 
n. 
14. 
U. 
16. 
17. 
11. 
19. 
10. 
Zl. 
11. 
Z3. 
Z4. 
IS. 
16. 
Z7. 
ZI. 
Zg. 

Rec-=-ended usl"".."ts for hearing 30. 
~or deciding this cue: 31. 

3Z. 
Full ec-Isslon _ec-Issfon Panel J3. 
Heartng EJe..lner Staff ­ J4. 

35. 
o.te ftled with CLK: J6. 

37. 
Initials OI'R 3•. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. .Chat".." o.ZewSection 	3 - Assign.ents are as follows . 

- Hearing Offlcer(5) Prehear 1ng. Offlc.,. 
o:-tsstoaers Hr"

EJe.. 
Staff 

ALL l GIl EDI II I.LI IW 

I I I I 

C~lssloner. ADfII 

QI IEDI.II.L' .... 

I I I I 
ItIhere ",.". • a,.. ..,1fIIJell the senior ec-i..1oaer I. PMe1 Cha I,...,,: 

the tdentlcal PMel decides the , ..e. 
 ApproWld: 
....,.. one O:-lssioner. a HUrl"" EJe.lltII" or a Staff"""r 'is Date:
asslf1Md the full ec-"..1011 dec.,.. the c.... 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. Of/01) • COIIfI'LETED EVENTS 
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.- .ise Assignment and Scheduling Record "'" ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Comnrission Cler~ 

Docket No. 110067-TC Date Docketed: 03/1012011 Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 2162 by
Florida Public Communications, effective December 31, 2010. 

Company: Florida Public Communications 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA elK EeR Gel PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Earnhart ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Memo to GeL 
2. Administrative Order - Close Docket 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V Mckav 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Colllllission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLk: 03/2212011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

i ff- Hear ng 0 icer(s) Prehearing Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 

I 

Current 

03/24/2011 
04/13/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I X 

Comnrissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

1 I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/22/2011 \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClkOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~ Case Assignment and S~heduling ~ecor~ 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No. 110067-TC Date Docketed: 03/l0/z011 Title: 	 Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 2162 by
Florida Public Communications, effective December 31, 2010. 

Company: Florida Public Communications 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA elK ECR Gel PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Earnhart [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

03/24/2011 04/28/20111. Memo to GeL 
04/13/2011 05/18/20112. Administrative Order - Close Docket 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counliel V McKav 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 

I17. 
I18. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff X 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/2912011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I 81 I BL I BW 

I I I I I X 

- Hearlng 0 fficer(s) 
Commissioners 

GH I I BL I BW 

ADM 

1 I T T 

Prehearing Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: cb!\\~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pend illY \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110067-TC Date Docketed: 03/10/Z011 Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. Z16Z by
Florida Public Communications, effective March 7, ZOll. 

Company: Florida Public Communications 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Earnhart [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1­ ." $100 Davment of RAFS 
Z. Memo to GCL 
3. Administrative Order - Close Docket 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

1Z. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
ZOo 
Z1­
ZZ. 
Z3. 
Z4. 
Z5. 
Z6. 
Z7. 
ZS. 
Z9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

3Z. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 031Z912011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 fficer(s) Prehearinq Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

NONE 

03/24/2011 
04/13/2011 

04/18/2011 
04/28/2011 
05/18/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

1 1 T 1 X 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member 1s Date: 04/0612011assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) ." COMPLETED EVENTS 


